
RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

1
5967335.2

5983257.2

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Elizabeth Fire Protection District

Held: Tuesday, June 10, 2025, 6:00 p.m.

Attendance
The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Elizabeth Fire Protection District ("District") 
was called and held in accordance with the laws of the State of Colorado. 

The following Directors were in attendance:

· Rick Young, Board President
· Scott Christensen, Board Vice President
· Don Means, Board Treasurer
· Wayne Austgen, Board Secretary

Also present were:

· Kara Gerczynski, Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration
· Sean Mackall, Battalion Chief of EMS
· Sarah Fischer, Director of Finance and HR 
· Taylor Clark, HR Generalist – Executive Assistant
· Michelle Ferguson, District Legal Counsel 

Absent:

· Stacey Collis, Board Director
· TJ Steck, Fire Chief

Call To Order
Director Young called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.

Director Young stated for the record that Director Collis was absent. Director Young called for a 
motion to excuse Director Collis. Director Austgen made the motion. Director Christensen seconded 
the motion. All in favor.

Pledge of Allegiance
Director Young led the Pledge of Allegiance. 



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

2
5967335.2

5983257.2

Public Comment
Director Young opened the meeting for public comment. There was no public comment.

Additions/Deletions to Agenda
Director Young asked if there were any changes to the Agenda. There were no changes to the Agenda.

Approval of Minutes
The Board reviewed the draft minutes from the May 20, 2025, rescheduled regular Board meeting. 

Director Young called for a motion to approve the May 20, 2025, minutes as presented. Director 
Austgen made the motion. Director Means seconded the motion. All in favor.

Financial Matters
Ratify the bills
Director Young stated that the Board has been provided with the financial report for the month of 
May and asked if there were any questions.

Director Christensen asked why the District was still making payments to Agfinity when the school 
fueling system was set up. Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski stated that 
shipments from Agfinity had been stopped and that the crews were assigned to finish the last 
shipments before using the fueling facility. She stated that the school fueling system was set up and 
crews had been assigned their keys.

Director of Finance and HR Fischer provided the Board with an update on the financial statements 
and term investments. She stated that she would meet with Director Austgen regarding closing the 
District’s community bank account. She stated that the auditor was scheduled to come in later that 
week, and that she hoped to have the audit to go over at the July 8th regular Board meeting.

Director Young called for a motion to ratify the payment of the May bills. Director Christensen made 
the motion. Director Means seconded the motion. All in favor.

Staff Report
Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski presented an overview of the staff 
report.

Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski stated that the District’s first joint 
Public Safety Academy with the Elizabeth Police Department had gone well. She stated that the 
District had had four recruits, and that the crews had done an excellent job assisting Firefighter 
Brittany McGhee with running the Academy. She stated that the District is looking into continuing 
the Academy in future years, and that the Elizabeth Firefighters Community Foundation was 
interested in providing funding. She stated that she would be putting together a social media post for 
the Academy, and that Lieutenant Colton Tyler was working on putting together a video as well.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

3
5967335.2

5983257.2

Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski provided the Board with an update 
on the wildfire mitigation grant with the Colorado State Forest Service. She stated that there had 
been a significant drop in interest from two of the communities who had been heavily involved in 
the initial push for the grant, but that many additional properties had been signed up in the 
meantime.

Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski provided the Board with an update 
on subdivisions and developments within the District.

Division Chief Fire Prevention and Administration Gerczynski provided the Board with a report on 
the Elizabeth Stampede. She stated that the District’s roving EMS crews had done a great job. 

Director Young asked if there were any questions. There were no questions.

Legal Report
Director Young stated that the next order of business was the legal report.

Attorney Ferguson stated that the District has had a string of subpoenas for first responders to 
testify in matters which involve incidents the District responded to. She noted that the employees 
are testifying as fact witnesses, and not as parties to any matters. She noted that having District 
employees be witnesses can be inconvenient for the District in scheduling overtime and 
coverage, and that she or her partner Kelley Duke have a process to work with the attorney 
issuing the subpoena to ensure the least impact on the District. She further stated that Legal 
Counsel has a process for preparing District employees for their testimony in a way that has the 
least impact on District staffing as possible. 

She stated that recent State legislative and rule changes will directly impact the District.  Her 
Firm plans on sending at least four legal advisements for updates in the near future, as well as the 
annual summary of bills that were passed by the legislature. 

Director Young asked if there were any questions. There were no questions.

Adjournment
There being no further business to come before the Board, Director Austgen moved to adjourn, 
Director Means seconded, and the vote was unanimously carried. The meeting was adjourned at 
6:35 p.m.

Meeting Schedule
The next regular Board meeting is scheduled for July 8, 2025, at 6:00 p.m. at 155 West Kiowa 
Ave, Elizabeth, Colorado.



RECORD OF PROCEEDINGS

4
5967335.2

5983257.2

_____________________________________

Rick Young

Board President

_____________________________________

Wayne Austgen

Board Secretary


	Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Elizabeth Fire Protection District
	Attendance
	Call To Order
	Pledge of Allegiance
	Public Comment
	Additions/Deletions to Agenda
	Approval of Minutes
	Financial Matters
	Ratify the bills

	Staff Report
	Legal Report
	Adjournment
	Meeting Schedule


